
 

Dulaney L. O’Roark III 
Vice President & General Counsel, Southeast Region 
Legal Department  
 5055 North Point Parkway 

Alpharetta, Georgia 30022 
 
Phone 678-259-1449 
Fax 678-259-1589 
de.oroark@verizon.com 

 
June 8, 2009 – VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL  
 
 
 
Ann Cole, Commission Clerk  
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850   
 
Re: Docket No. 090313-PU   
 Complaint of Mad Hatter Utility, Inc. and Paradise Lakes Utility, LLC Against 
 Verizon Florida LLC 
 
Dear Ms. Cole: 
 
Enclosed is Verizon Florida LLC’s Motion for Extension of Time for filing in the above-
referenced matter.  Service has been made as indicated on the Certificate of Service.  If 
there are any questions regarding this filing, please contact me at (678) 259-1449. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
s/ Dulaney L. O’Roark III 
 
Dulaney L. O'Roark III  
 
tas  
 
Enclosures  



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
 
In re:  Complaint of Mad Hatter Utility, Inc.  ) Docket No. 090313-PU 
and Paradise Lakes Utility, LLC Against   ) Filed:  June 8, 2009 
Verizon Florida LLC     )     
_____________________________________ ) 
 

 
VERIZON FLORIDA LLC’S MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME 

 
 Verizon Florida LLC (“Verizon”) moves for an extension of time until June 29, 

2009 to answer or otherwise respond to the complaint of Mad Hatter Utility, Inc. and 

Paradise Lakes Utility, LLC.  As grounds for its motion, Verizon states that the additional 

time would enable it to further investigate the allegations of the complaint, obtain 

additional information from the complainants, and explore whether the claims may be 

resolved without litigation.  Verizon has conferred with counsel for the complainants and 

counsel has no objection to the requested extension.   

For the foregoing reasons, Verizon respectfully requests that its motion be 

granted. 

Respectfully submitted on June 8, 2009. 

 
 

      By: s/ Dulaney L. O’Roark III  
       Dulaney L. O’Roark III 
      P. O. Box 110, 37th Floor 
      MC FLTC0007 
      Tampa, Florida 33601-0110 
      678-259-1449 (telephone) 
      813-204-8870 (facsimile) 
   
      Attorney for Verizon Florida LLC 

 

 



 

 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
 
 I HEREBY CERTIFY that copies of the foregoing were sent via electronic mail on 
June 8, 2009 to the following: 
 

Timisha Brooks, Staff Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

tbrooks@psc.state.fl.us 
 

F. Marshall Deterding, Esq. 
Rose Law Firm 

2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

martyd@rsbattorneys.com 
 
 
 
 

       s/ Dulaney L. O’Roark III  
 




